

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR**Bureau of Reclamation****California Bay-Delta Public Advisory Committee Public Meeting**

AGENCY: Bureau of Reclamation, Interior.

ACTION: Notice of meeting.

SUMMARY: In accordance with the Federal Advisory Committee Act, the California Bay-Delta Public Advisory Committee will meet jointly with the California Bay-Delta Authority on December 11, 2003. The agenda for the joint meeting will include recommendations on a Delta Improvements Package, CALFED Bay-Delta Program implementation and future priorities, the 2003 Annual Report, and grant programs, and a presentation on Southern California Regional Highlights.

DATES: The meeting will be held Thursday, December 11, 2003, from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. If reasonable accommodation is needed due to a disability, please contact Pauline Nevins at (916) 445-5511 or TDD (800) 735-2929 at least 1 week prior to the meeting.

ADDRESSES: The meeting will be held at the Sheraton Hotel in the Grand Ballroom, 1230 J Street, Sacramento, California.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Eugenia Laychak, California Bay-Delta Authority, at (916) 445-5511, or Diane Buzzard, U.S. Bureau of Reclamation, at (916) 978-5022.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Committee was established to provide recommendations to the Secretary of the Interior, other participating Federal agencies, the Governor of the State of California, and the California Bay-Delta Authority on implementation of the CALFED Bay-Delta Program. The Committee makes recommendations on annual priorities, integration of the eleven Program elements, and overall balancing of the four Program objectives of ecosystem restoration, water quality, levee system integrity, and water supply reliability. The Program is a consortium of State and Federal agencies with the mission to develop and implement a long-term comprehensive plan that will restore ecological health and improve water management for beneficial uses of the San Francisco/Sacramento and San Joaquin Bay Delta.

Committee and meeting materials will be available on the California Bay-Delta Authority website at <http://calwater.ca.gov> and at the meeting. This

meeting is open to the public. Oral comments will be accepted from members of the public at the meeting and will be limited to 3-5 minutes.

(Authority: The Committee was established pursuant to the Department of the Interior's authority to implement the Fish and Wildlife Coordination Act, 16 U.S.C. 661 *et seq.*, the Endangered Species Act, 16 U.S.C. 1531 *et seq.*, and the Reclamation Act of 1902, 43 U.S.C. 371 *et seq.*, and the acts amendatory thereof or supplementary thereto, all collectively referred to as the Federal Reclamation laws, and in particular, the Central Valley Project Improvement Act, Pub. L. 102-575.)

Dated: November 7, 2003.

Allan Oto,

Special Projects Officer, Mid-Pacific Region.

[FR Doc. 03-29528 Filed 11-25-03; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4310-MN-M

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-500]

In the Matter of Certain Purple Protective Gloves; Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on October 23, 2003, under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Kimberly-Clark Corporation of Irving, Texas and Safeskin Corporation of Roswell, Georgia. A letter supplementing the complaint was filed on November 17, 2003. The complaint alleges violations of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain purple protective gloves by reason of infringement of U.S. Registered Trademark Nos. 2,596,539, 2,533,260, and 2,593,382. The complaint further alleges that an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainants request that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue a permanent exclusion order and permanent cease and desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint and supplement, except for any confidential information contained therein, are available for inspection during official

business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202-205-2000. Hearing impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on 202-205-1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at 202-205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may be obtained by accessing its Internet server (<http://www.usitc.gov>). The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket at <http://edis.usitc.gov>.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Thomas Fusco, Esq., Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone 202-205-2571.

Authority: The authority for institution of this investigation is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and in § 210.10 of the Commission's rules of practice and procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2003).

Scope of Investigation: Having considered the complaint, the U.S. International Trade Commission, on November 19, 2003, *Ordered That*—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, an investigation be instituted to determine whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(C) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain purple protective gloves by reason of infringement of U.S. Registered Trademark No. 2,596,539, 2,533,260, or 2,593,382, and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

(2) For the purpose of the investigation so instituted, the following are hereby named as parties upon which this notice of investigation shall be served:

(a) The complainants are—
Kimberly-Clark Corporation, 351 Phelps Drive, Irving, Texas 75038.
Safeskin Corporation, 1400 Holcomb Bridge Road, Roswell, Georgia 30076.

(b) The respondents are the following companies alleged to be in violation of section 337, and are the parties upon which the complaint is to be served:
The Delta Group, 4250 River Green Parkway, NW., Duluth, Georgia 30136.

Delta Hospital Supply, Inc., 31 Astor Avenue, Norwood, Massachusetts 02062.

Delta Medical Systems, Inc., 6865 Shiloh Road E., Suite 400, Alpharetta, Georgia 30005.

Delta Medical Supply Group, Inc., 436 W. Gay Street, West Chester, Pennsylvania 19380.

Medtexx Partners, 216 Charles Street, Hackensack, New Jersey 07601.

Latexx Partners Berhad, 62-3, Jalan 5/101C, Cheras Business Centre, Off Jalan Kaskas, 56100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

Dash Medical Gloves, Inc., 10180 South 54th Street, Franklin, Wisconsin 53132.

(c) Thomas S. Fusco, Esq., Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436, who shall be the Commission investigative attorney, party to this investigation; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted, the Honorable Delbert R. Terrill, Jr. is designated as the presiding administrative law judge.

Responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation must be submitted by the named respondents in accordance with § 210.13 of the Commission's rules of practice and procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such responses will be considered by the Commission if received no later than 20 days after the date of service by the Commission of the complaint and the notice of investigation. Extensions of time for submitting responses to the complaint will not be granted unless good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely response to each allegation in the complaint and in this notice may be deemed to constitute a waiver of the right to appear and contest the allegations of the complaint and to authorize the administrative law judge and the Commission, without further notice to that respondent, to find the facts to be as alleged in the complaint and this notice and to enter both an initial determination and a final determination containing such findings, and may result in the issuance of a limited exclusion order or a cease and desist order or both directed against that respondent.

Issued: November 20, 2003.
By order of the Commission.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 03-29562 Filed 11-25-03; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[USITC SE-03-038]

Sunshine Act Meeting

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING: United States International Trade Commission.

TIME AND DATE: December 2, 2003, at 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, Telephone: (202) 205-2000.

STATUS: Open to the public.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:

1. Agenda for future meetings: none.
2. Minutes.
3. Ratification List.
4. Inv. No. 731-TA-1023 (Final)

(Certain Ceramic Station Post Insulators from Japan)—briefing and vote. (The Commission is currently scheduled to transmit its determination and Commissioners' opinions to the Secretary of Commerce on or before December 12, 2003.)

5. Outstanding action jackets: none.

In accordance with Commission policy, subject matter listed above, not disposed of at the scheduled meeting, may be carried over to the agenda of the following meeting.

Issued: November 24, 2003.

By order of the Commission:

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 03-29645 Filed 11-24-03; 11:13 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Extension of Comment Period Regarding Consent Judgment Lodged Pursuant to Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act

On October 17, 2003, Notice was published in the **Federal Register** that on September 30, 2003, a proposed Consent Judgment in *United States v. City of Glen Cove, et al*, Civil Action No. CV-03-4975, was lodged with the United States Court for the Eastern District of New York. 68 FR 59819 ("Notice"). The Notice described the proposed Consent Judgment and set forth the intention of the United States Department of Justice to receive any comments concerning the proposed Consent Judgment for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of the publication of the Notice.

Notice is hereby given that, consistent with 42 U.S.C. 9622(d) and 28 CFR 50.7, and in response to a request received,

the United States will receive comments regarding the proposed Consent Judgment for an additional fifteen (15) days, until December 2, 2003.

Reference should be made to the Notice for a description of the proposed Consent Judgment and for the procedure to be followed in order to comment thereon.

Ronald Gluck,

Assistant Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 03-29606 Filed 11-25-03; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-15-M

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Employment and Training Administration

[TA-W-52,732]

Agere Systems, Inc., Reading, PA; Amended Certification Regarding Eligibility To Apply for Worker Adjustment Assistance

In accordance with section 223 of the Trade Act of 1974 (19 U.S.C. 2273) the Department of Labor issued a Certification of Eligibility to Apply for Worker Adjustment Assistance on October 20, 2003, applicable to workers of Agere Systems, Inc., Reading, Pennsylvania. The notice will be published soon in the **Federal Register**.

At the request of the State agency, the Department reviewed the certification for workers of the subject firm. The workers produce integrated circuits and are not separately identifiable by product line.

New findings show that there was a previous certification, TA-W-39,437, issued on August 29, 2001, for workers of Agere Systems, Integrated Circuits Div., Reading, Pennsylvania who were engaged in employment related to the production of integrated circuits. That certification expired August 29, 2003. To avoid an overlap in worker group coverage, this certification is being amended to change the impact date from August 15, 2002 to August 30, 2003, for workers of the subject firm.

The amended notice applicable to TA-W-52,732 is hereby issued as follows:

Workers of Agere Systems, Inc., Reading, Pennsylvania, engaged in employment related to the production of integrated circuits, who became totally or partially separated from employment on or after August 30, 2003, through October 20, 2005, are eligible to apply for adjustment assistance under section 223 of the Trade Act of 1974.